10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen/Assessors Agenda
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
December 10, 2015 - 6 PM
Call to Order.
Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6F) to discuss poverty abatement.
Discussion of fiscal year 2017 budget priorities.

7 PM - Approve the November 24, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Presentation of Charette application by Robin Comstock of Workforce
Housing Coalition.

Set number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the season.
Discussion of fuel oil storage at Government Wharf.
Award bid for Village Fire Station repairs and painting.

Approve $500 expenditure from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory
Committee account for design services for new signage and brochures.

Authorize a three-year extension to agreement with Oceanside Rubbish for
waste collection and hauling.

Sign waiver of foreclosure form for Ann Seavey.

Meet as Assessors to consider tax abatement for John Zimmerman and
Bette Schofield, 16 East Avenue (Map 8, Block 2, Lot 11).

Accept anonymous donation of $100 to the Kennebunkport emergency fuel
account.

Other business.

Approve the December 10, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



17. Adjournment.



(D

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall-6 Elm Street
November 24, 2015 - 8:30 AM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of November 24, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Jen Lord, Arlene McMurray, and Laurie Smith

1. Calil to Order.

Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 8:38 AM.

2. Approve November 12, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
minutes of November 12, 2015. Vote: 5-0.

3. Approve Street Opening Permit for John Spottiswoode for installation
of new water service on Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the Street Opening Permit for John Spottiswoode for installation of new water
service on Ocean Avenue. Vote: 5-0.

4. Approve a Quit Claim deed for Peter K. Mcluskey, AKA Peter K.
McCluskey for property located at map 34, block 2, lot 13.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve a
Quit Claim deed for Peter K. Mcluskey, AKA Peter K. McCluskey for property
located at map 34, block 2, lot 13. Vote: 5-0.

5. Accept donations to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel account.

a. Marleen Blalock donation of $250.00
b. Anonymous donation of $15,000.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept dona-
tions from Marleen Blalock in the amount of $250 and an anonymous donation
in the amount of $15,000, both to the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel ac-
count. Vote: 5-0.

6. Other business.
Selectmen Daggett asked when the highway crew will be trimming trees on

Route 9. Town Manager Laurie Smith will check on this. Selectman Hutchins
added another location for her to check on.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- November 24, 2015

Chair Matthews-Bull announced that the Christmas tree is getting decorated
today.

Ms. Smith explained that the Growth Planning Committee voted to have Direc-
tor of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam prepare a Charrette applica-
tion for workforce housing through the Workforce Housing Coalition of the
Greater Seacoast. She said someone from this organization will be speaking
about workforce housing at the next Selectmen’s Meeting on December 10.
Also, at the next Selectmen Meeting, the Board will discuss goals for the com-
munity and challenges. She said it would be convenient for the Board to tie
this item in with its goals because this organization would like to have the
2016 communities identified by the end of December.

As a follow up from the September tri-town and RSU officials meeting,

Ms. Smith said she met with the Towns of Arundel and Kennebunk, and the
RSU. One of the items they discussed was the number of students going to
Thornton Academy. The four managers wish to meet again with the elected
boards in January to update everyone on the progress and discuss fiscal year
2017 budgets.

Ms. Smith asked the Board if it wanted to have a separate workshop to discuss
budget priorities and goals for fiscal year 2017 on December 10. The Board
agreed to start the meeting early, at 6 PM, to discuss these items.

7. Approve the November 24, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to approve
the November 24, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

8. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 AM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



O,

MEMORANDUM]|

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Re: Housing Plan

Dt: December 3, 2015

In 2012, the Kennebunkport Comprehensive Plan identified that approximately two-thirds of
year-round households were unable to afford the median home price in Kennebunkport. People
unable to find affordable homes to buy, often consider renting in order to stay within the
community.

Housing - Unable to Afford Median Home Price, York
2008 Kennebunkport | County | Maine
Percentage of Households Unable to Afford Median
Home Price 67.3% 70.2% | 59.4%
Number of Households Unable to Afford Median
Home Price 1,214 58,938 | 332,003

Source: Maine State Housing Authority

Since that time, housing prices have continued to increase. On November 11, the Portland
Press Herald reported that a recent survey by Coldwell Banker revealed that the Kennebunks
had the highest average home value in the state. “The highest average listing price was
$317,153 in Kennebunk/Kennebunkport, followed by $471,695 in York, $436,653 in Wells,
$396,591 in Portland/South Portland/Falmouth and $299,542 in Gorham.”

The comprehensive planning committee attempted to identify ways in which the Town could
address the housing issue. An example of a strategy to achieve this is “improve affordability in
as many areas as possible without impairing the character of the Town is a priority. Examples of
affordable housing options include liberalizing accessory apartment rules, and those for
roomers, home occupations, and multiplex dwellings. The Growth Planning Committee has
been working on these exact ideas over the past few years, including the recent ordinance
proposal regarding roomers.

The Growth Planning Committee continues to search for other strategies to meet the goals of the
comprehensive plan. One of these is the idea of partnering with other organizations such as the
Coalition on Workforce housing to gather public input on the best way to incorporate needed
housing into the Town’s character.

On the next two pages are excerpts from the Comprehensive Plan regarding the analysis and
conclusion on housing, as well as goals and implementation plans.



II. ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSIONS

Kennebunkport has a lack of affordable housing both in terms of homeownership and rental affordability.
Affordability for people who work in the town is an issue.

Property values continue to rise in Kennebunkport. Construction of new homes is often in excess of
$500,000.00. The absence of affordable and alternative housing units has become critical. It is difficult
to find housing for young families, senior citizens, service, and municipal personnel. In many cases, the
next generation is forced to move out of town to urban or distant rural areas to find suitable and affordable
housing and even those options are becoming more difficult to find. There is no simple answer to
affordable housing. Providing proper housing alternatives for Kennebunkport citizens is important to
consistent and long range property values as well as to assure that the town retains a broad economic and
social base.

Trends also show that the population of the community is becoming more and more seasonal. This will
have a number of impacts on the community, such as less children going into the school system, increase
demands for Fire and Police services in the summer, also a potential loss of community cohesion as people
become less likely to know their neighbors if they are only around a few months a year.

III. IMPLEMENTATION

STATE GOALS: ENCOURAGE AND PROMOTE AFFORDABLE HOUSING: SEEK A
MINIMUM OF 10% OF NEW HOUSING AS AFFORDABLE.

TOWN GOAL 1: MEET THE STATE REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDRESSING THE
AFFORDABLE HOUSING NEED IN KENNEBUNKPORT BY
PROVIDING FOR A MIX OF HOUSING TYPES AVAILABLE IN A
BROAD RANGE OF PRICES.

Policy 1: Create, monitor and sustain availability of new low and moderate income affordable housing
units and create standards of eligibility with preference for Kennebunkport residents and persons
employed in the Town.

Strategy 1: ~ Recommend adding to Article 2 of the LUO specific definitions of affordable, very
low, low, and moderate income housing.
Responsibility: Planning Board
Timeframe: 2 years

Strategy 2:  Consider acquisition of Town-owned land for the construction and/or the approval
of affordable and moderate income housing units.
Responsibility: Board of Selectmen
Timeframe: 2 years

Strategy 3:  Recommend incentives such as; (reduce lot size/increase allowable density,
encourage clustering of housing units, special dimensional requirements,



Strategy 4:

Strategy 5:

Strategy 6:

Strategy 7.

Strategy 8:

Strategy 9:

development credits, etc.)for builders/developers to construct affordable housing
within Growth areas.

Responsibility: Planning Board

Timeframe: 2 years

Amend the Subdivision and Land Use Ordinances to require developers of
subdivisions consisting of 10 housing units or more to include, as a condition of
subdivision approval, not less than 10% of on-site affordable housing units as
determined by the Planning Board. Subdivisions consisting of 5 to 9 housing units
shall provide not less than one affordable housing unit on site. In the event that the
percentage required in a given subdivision does not provide for a full housing unit,
developers shall provide a proportionate cash contribution to the Town and/or the
designated Housing Authority to be used for the purchase of land and/or the
purchase or construction of affordable housing units.

Responsibility: Planning Board

Timeframe: 2 years

Continue to allow for the approval and construction of accessory units to provide
living units on existing housing sites. Consider exempting such units from the
building permit cap.

Responsibility: Planning Board, Board of Selectmen

Timeframe: Ongoing

Continue to allow the development of mobile home parks consistent with the
current Land Use Ordinance and State of Maine law. Limitations should be
established to assure that units must be occupied for a minimum of 9 months per
year to limit the possibility of “seasonal” rentals. Some units could be restricted to
“Senior” Housing.

Responsibility: Planning Board

Timeframe: 2 years

Continue to allow the development of multi-plex (multi family) housing in
designated growth areas.

Responsibility: Planning Board

Timeframe: 2 years

Continue to allow the development of Senior Citizen/independent living housing
alternatives in response to the aging population and the increasing desire for retirees
to stay in or move to Maine.

Responsibility: Planning Board

Timeframe: 1 year

Create a Task Force to study the Long Term implications of the
conversion of year-round households to seasonal residences
Responsibility: Board of Selectman

Timeframe: 1 year



WORKFORCE
HOUSING COALITION

OF THE GREATER SEACOAST
Opewing Desrs: b Vitrand Cotmamonilios

Charrette Application

Dear Seacoast Community: Thank you for your interest in hosting a Workforce Housing
Coalition Charrette.

As an overview, please know that the charrettes occur in October of each year. The exercise is
slated for three days with the first day being used for a site-walk, and Community Listening
Session, the second day is to organize and reflect on the comments members of the community
made at the Listening Session, and the third day is the working session with a collection of
dedicated professional volunteer participants who will draft architectural concepts based on
the site as well as comments of expressed interest from members of the community. The
architectural renderings and feasibility tests will be revealed to members of the community as
the last element of the last day, known as the Community Reveal.

In order for this program to accomplish its highest potential, it is important that thereis a
positive and supportive mutually beneficial relationship partnership between the WHC, and the
hosting community. Both parties play a critical role for the ultimate success of this program,
and working together in cooperation will ensure the greatest success and best end result.

The following is an overview of what you need to know about hosting this program. Your
application will be submitted to an objective review panel for consideration of your request.
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. | can be reached at: rcomstock@whc.org or
603-496-5841. More information about the WHC can be found at: www.seacoastwhc.org.

Thank you, again, for your interest.

Sincerely,
@;@&}b

Robin A. Comstock
Executive Director
The Workforce Housing Coalition of the Seacoast

Page1of5



Contact Information

1) Contact person

2} Title

3} Address

4) Phone email

Proposed Location

5) Community name

6} Site location for consideration

7} Site description

Background

8} Do you have a committee supporting this interest?

7} if so, what is its name?

8) If so, does your committee have a report, recommendations or other related interests,
analysis or conclusions in writing?

9} Have you engaged your community in applicable master plan or other community
development process and exercise?

Page 2 of 5



Present

10) Why are you interested in hosting a charrette now?

11) What are the current opportunities?

12) What are the current challenges?

13) What are the Charrette outcomes you hope for?

Logistics

14) Are you able to provide “hands-on” support to the WHC and it staff and volunteers?

15) Will you have a lead volunteer or staff person as the dedicated WHC liaison?

16} Do you have preexisting positive relations with potential professional participants like
local architects, engineers, developers, investors, bankers and more?

17) Will you be able to provide necessary maps , scans, and other refevant support
material?

18) Describe your relationship with the property owner/s?

Page 3 of 5



19) Do you have and will you proved the abutter contact information?

20) Will you have access to potential sponsors?

21) Will you have access and support from potential in-kind supporters for food and
supplies?

22) Are you able to market and promote the program to the community?

23) Do you have a community TV station?

24) Are you able to provide support to the press and media?

25) Will you partner and provide support for comprehensive community conversations?

26) Do you have a facility { room) to hold a large community event?

27} Is there anything else you want us to know about you and your site of interest?

Page 4 of 5



Please attach and /or provide any other relevant information that may be unique to your
community needs and interests that you want us to know about you or your site. Your
application can be emailed or mailed directly to:

Robin Comstock, Executive Director,
The Workforce Housing Coalition of the Seacoast of New Hampshire and Maine

The McConnell Center, Suite 302A
61 Locust Street
Dover, New Hampshire
03820
603-205-0539
rcomstock@seacoastwhc.org
www.seacoastwhe.org

Page 5 of 5



n Seacoastonline.com

By Ann Charlton

Qctober 24. 2013 2:00AM

Wells explores workforce housing

WELLS — Last week the Workforce Housing Coalition of the Greater Seacoast hosted a two day chamelie — an intense planning session — explcring the feasibility of
affordable housing for the working community in Wells,

WELLS — Last week the Workforce Housing Coalition of the Greater Scacoast hosted a two day charrette — an intense
planning session — exploring the feasibility of affordable housing for the working community in Wells.

On Oct, 17 about 45 residents and professionals gathered at the Wells Activity Center to learn more about how
workforce housing could become viable in Wells. Ashlee Iber, executive director of the Workforce Housing Coalition,
spoke to the group and explained that workforce housing is meant for entry level workers who find it difficult to afford
housing in the town in which they work.

L "

Courtesy photo An idea of what workorce

According to a pamphlet produced by the Coalition, workforce housing is "a broad range of owner-oceupied and rented housing could look like in Walls

housing... whose household income is generally 8o to 120 percent of the area median.”

Iber told the group that the median income in Wells is $56,584 per year and the median hause price is $220,500. Iber said in order o afford a house in the
median range in Wells, the hourly salary for an individual would have to be at least $17.

Jon Carter, town manager, spoke to the community members who attended and said, "what we are trying to do is keep our children here." Carter went on to
explain that the charrette was meant to explore the possibilities of providing more affordable housing as well as contributing to the task of identifying a village
center in Wells, something that has been discussed for years.

"I can't tell you how many people say to me 'why can't we look like Kennebunk or Ogunquit?"” Carter said.

Two potential areas of development were explored in the charrette. One was an area close to the intersection of Route 109 and Route 1. The second location
was an area near the train station, also known as the transportation center. According to Carter, these areas of potential development were based on a
combination of input from a public workshop held last spring with Sustain Southern Maine. Carter said the town sent letters out to property owners in the
identified areas and the owners that said they would be interested in the potential to be involved in future workforce housing developments determined the
arcas chosen for the charrette.

Carter told the group that town officials envisioned more development when the train station was built 10 years ago.

"That hasn't happened,” Carter said.

Stan Goldberg, a resident of Wells who lives next to the transportation center, brought up the issue of the lack of town sewer and water near the transportation
center. Carter said the sanitary district has purchased some land for a pump station in that area. He said up until now the town hasn't seen the need to put the
money into bringing the town water and sewer lines out to the transportation center. Carter suggested that if a developer was interested in building in that area
the town may consider partnering with the developer or offering tax incentives to bring the lines to the transportation center.

"Slowly, the sanitary district and the water district are realizing that things are starting to happen,” Carter said.

Jodine Adams, the Code Enforcement Officer of Wells, mentioned that the sewer district is working on a grant to bring the sewer lines over to the
transportation center.

Kristen Grant, a board member of the Coalition, gave the audience sticky notes and asked everyone to write down their thoughts on three topics of discussion:
what people would like to see in workforce housing, what they would not like to see, and special opportunities and challenges.

After everyone had the opportunity to write down their ideas, Grant read them to everyone. There were some strong themes that emerged from the ideas that
were generated. In addition to the water and sewer line issue, traffic was the number one concern that residents had.

Nancey Ford, a resident of Wells, brought up the issue of traffic congestion on Route 1. Ford said, "before you address more housing... we must address the
traffic plain and simple.”



I'l Seacoastonline.com

. Pri
By Ron MeAllister

October 01. 2014 2:01AM

Time to look into workforce housing

Before I tell you about an event taking place in York in two wecks, T want to clarify 2 word that has its origins in 19th century France, A “charrette” is a small
pushcart wheeled from room to room to gather drawings from architects working on different aspects of a project. Knowing the word may give you a sense of
the event which will be taking place on Qet. 15 and 17.

Sponsored by the Workforce Housing Coalition of the Greater Seacoast (WHC), the 2014 charrette will look at opportunities for workforce housing in York. 1
met last week with the committee organizing the event to learn more about their work. Go to the WHC website for details: www.seacoastwhe.org.

I asked about the difference between workforce housing and affordable housing. Ashlee Iber Amenti, WHC's Executive Director, told me: “Housing is
considered affordable if the occupants spend no more than 30 percent of their annual income for it — including all utility costs.” Let’s call this the Thirty
Percent Rule, You could be spending $5,000 per month for your housing but as long as you are making $20¢,000 per year your housing would be considered
affordable for you,

Workforce housing, in contrast, is housing that is affordable to middle income occupants which for York means houscholds earning about $60,000 per year;
let’s say between $40,000 and $80,000. The town's median household income in 2013 was $59,962.

So, while all workforce housing is affordable not all affordable housing is workforce housing,

In York County last year, the median home price was $210,500. Using the Thirty Percent Rule, in order to afford a $210,500 home its occupants should have
an annual income of $59,808 per year. Median income for York County, however, was only $54,180. The ratio between the income required to meet the Thirty
Percent Rule and the amount actually earned is 91 percent.

York's median household income doesn't square with the Thirty Percent Rule at all because housing in the Town is so costly. With a median home price of
$345,000, York ranks third in the county for housing costs but ninth for median household income. The $59,962 median income in York would have to be
$94,757 to meet the Thirty Percent Rule. The ratio between required income and the amount actually earned in York is just 63 percent. Plenty of households in
the town of York must be stretched thin when it comes to their housing expenses.

I asked Kristen Grant, a member of the planning team, about this. “In York and other coastal communities,” she said, “the market price of real estate can
become unaffordable to year-round residents for numeraus reasons. Prices can be driven up by seasonal home buyers coming from other real estate markets,
for example.” The trend toward less affordable housing is more serious in coastal communities like York than it is in the rest of York County.

If housing is unaffordable to many who live here, how out of reach is it to people who would like to move here but who are priced out of the market? This points
to the problem the WHC is trying to address. The design charette will explore opportunities for and the feasibility of local workforce housing in York. The
session is not going to generate a housing development plan. Rather, it will focus more on determining what is possible; on how the community feels about
workforce housing; on how prepared the Town is in its ordinances to accommodate workforce housing.

Grant also told me: “The WHC is an outreach and education nen-profit organization; not a housing developer. We are hosting this charrette to encourage
conversations about workforce housing; what it is, who needs it and why.” Bringing together property owners, municipal staff and boards, and community
members with volunteer teams of housing professionals, the charette will generate ideas for neighborhood development that could include modest homes and
mixed uses as well. Design concepts created at the October 15 session will be presented publicly two days later,

Anyone interested in workforce housing is invited to participate. The two public events are 1) a community dialogue (Wednesday, Oct. 15th 5:30 p.m. - 7:30
p.m) at York Housing’s Baldwin Center and 2) a session at which site and design results will be presented (Friday, Oct. 17th 4 p.m. - 5 p.m.) at the Yark Housing
Carriage House Apartments’ Community Center.

For more information, contact the WHC @ 603-205-0539.

Ron McAllister is a sociologist and writer who Hues in York,

hitp:liwww.seacoastonline.com/article/20141601/0PINIONA 41009897 Print Page



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1633 ~
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

MEMO
November 30th 2015

RE: Work Force Housing Coalition of the Greater Seacoast
To: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

From: Wemer Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development

The Growth Planning Committee has been working diligently addressing implementation of the
Town’s Comprehensive Plan. A critical need that has been identified and is certainly well known is
the lack of affordable and alternative housing options for young families, senior citizens, service
and municipal personnel. There is no simple answer to this issue, despite the desire to find one.

Solutions to address workforce housing have been identified in the Comp Plan and some of those
such as accessory apartments have been successfully implemented. Strategy #2 in the Housing and
Demographics Chapter tasks the Board of Selectmen to “Consider acquisition of Town owned land
for the construction and/or the approval of affordable and moderate income housing units”.

The Work Force Housing Coalition of the Greater Sea Coast is an education and outreach initiative
which hosts public forums and trainings to highlight solutions to the regions housing challenges.
They also offer municipalities’ research and technical assistance to help improve local housing
policies.

Many communities in Southern Maine have utilized the Coalition to facilitate planning workshops
that not only review policies but provide visioning sessions for a parcel or parcels that showcases a
viable development plan for a community’s workforce housing needs.

It is my hope that the Board of Selectmen will support the Growth Planning Committee and staff in

working with the Coalition to develop policies and envision a project that would be a significant
step towards addressing the workforce housing needs in Kennebunkport.

CC: Growth Planning Committee

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566. Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



)

To: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Re: Shellfish Licenses for 2016

Terry Baron, the Shellfish Warden and the Shellfish Conservation Committee met and
are unanimously proposing to the Board their recommendation as to the number of
Shellfish Licenses to be issued in 2016:

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses

Non-resident Recreational 8 Licenses

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Non-resident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily Licenses 0 Licenses

The Committee also recommends:
The flats will only be opened from April 15 through October 15.
Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday and Sunday.
Recreational diggers may only take 1 peck per week.

Commercial diggers may only take 2 pecks per day.



@

Kennebunkport Fire Department
Repairs & Painting Village Fire Station

Budget amount:

Act #3904-5046 (FY2015) 20,000.00 (carried forward)
Act # 3904-5046 (FY2016) 10,000.00
30,000.00

This project consists of repairs to and subsequent painting of the Village Fire Station at 32 North Street. Repairs
are necessary to the siding and trim in a several locations and to water damage in the area near the kitchen
from leaking. This project was initially planned for FY2015 with a budget of $20,000 based on rough estimates
from local contractors. An RFP for the work was sent to numerous area contractors in 2014, and only one was
interested in possibly doing the work. That contractor indicated that he would be unable to do the work for the
budgeted amount.

Additional funds were budgeted for FY2016, and a revised RFP was sent to area contractors in spring 2015.
There were no replies. As a result, the repair work and painting were split into twa RFPs to make the job easier
to bid on, and it was again sent to area contractors in early September. Several of them inspected the site,
however, none of them submitted a proposal for the repair work portion. Two proposals for the painting portion
were received.

Lacal builder Ed Spaulding was then contacted on the advice of Werner Gilliam who had arranged for him to do
recent repairs on the Town Hall. Mr. Spaulding has provided a proposal for the repairs, to be performed as soon
as possible in spring, 2016.

Pricing received as follows:

Repairs
Ed Spaulding, Builder Kennebunkport Total {less optional items) $17,293.00

Painting
Painting by Northeast, Inc. N. Berwick Total $11,062.50
Seaside Painting & Maintenance, Inc.  Saco Total $17,450.00

We recommend that repair work be done by Ed Spaulding and the painting by Painting by Northeast, for a total
of $28,355.50.



ED SPALDING

BUILDER

Kennebunkport, ME
207.229.5385 / 207.967.5155

shootthemoon@roadrunner.com

Re:repairs to siding & misc. exterior items at
Kennebunkport village fire station 12-02-15

West side of building as described
Materials and 1abor..........ccoeccovrvesitier et s see s eee e 35 60

West side of meeting room

Materials and 1abor.......cccvieeinineece et 1472
SOUth SIdE FEPAIT...c...ce e et e e ensssaesesnreseseasnnan 165
South side of meeting room

Materials and 1ahor.......cuemeeieeerieecc et e e se e e 2085
Upper roof west side

Materials and 1abor......... et ere s ses e s 2300
South side bay

Materials and 1abOor....... v cveeeeeece et e ee e e eee e ssasens 65

East side wall as described

Materials and 1abor.........ccene e 4057
Clean-up and Carting........occe.cvervevsrresmmnerenennnesssseiissesssssse s sseessssecssseen 350
Total plus 15% overhead and Profit...........cuceeeesereeeeeceereenes e nss s e eeecens 16,093
LIfE FENEAL...ocv ettt ettt sve bt smr s css s ens e ccansesnmsesss s basssssms sesemn sesee 1200
# EXTRA Build three roofs 3x4 over 3 entry doors @ 1350.......ccvivereccceneernnnan, 4050
Total including extras.........ccouecerrvererrrrennne 21,343

All painting by others. Any surprises on a time and material basis.



PROPOSAL
NOTE: THESE PAGES ARE TO BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation
interested in this proposal as principal, which it is made without any connection with any other
person(s), firm or corporation submitting a proposal for the same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions as outlined in
the Request for Proposals, and that the proposal is made in accordance with same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the Town of Kennebunkport,
Maine, who has direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this proposal or in any portion of
the profits which may be derived there from has been identified and the interest disclosed by
separate attachment. (Please include in your disclosure any interest which you know of. An example
of a direct interest would be a Town employee who would be paid to perform services under this
proposal. An example of an indirect interest would be a Town employee who is related to any
officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in doubt as to status or
interest, please disclose to the extent known).

COMPANY NAME: <A GPQ\A_\D% Do \der

A
(Individual, Partnership, Corporation, Joint Venture)

PRINTNAME&TITLE: B & 5@:\& W2y~ SA\E QTOPTISToR
{Officer, Authorized Individual or Owner)

ADDRESS: R Ga\dgs DT R
KANOLouk et INE oMot

€ med
TELEPHONE;_TOY 272G - S /RS FAXT SWNeoT TNT moon @ Racavospot
« Cotm

N
FEDERAL TAX I.D. NUMBER: S5 OOU ~ | o-BR T

‘\C{T_'Dfl_

< P'X
STATE OF INCORPORATION S0\ (if incorporated in another State, businesses must be
authorized to do business in the State of Maine.




PROPOSAL

The undersigned having examined the attached document does hereby propose and offer to enter
into a contract to supply all the materials, tools, equipment and labor required to perform and
construct the whole of the work in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract at
the price stated in the following Proposal:

LUMP SUM PRICE — REPAIRS AS DESCRIBED ABOVE: 9\\ N DU
DATE WHEN WORK CAN BEGIN: 6(\3 A h%

TIME FOR COMPLETION: DS

WARRANTY OF LABOR: \ LL)\)QC‘J'

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Q_QJ:) X%) DATE: \T-9— %"

PRINT NAME: E—'c\__ Spc\dw Q‘s
N

PROPOSAL MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED TO BE VALID




PROPOSAL

The undersigned having examined the attached document does hereby propose and offer to enter
into a contract to supply all the materials, tools, equipment and labor required to perform and
construct the whole of the work in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract at
the price stated in the following Proposal:

ol
LUMP SUM PRICE — REPAIRS AS DESCRIBED ABOVE: / l,, 0bAR. 50

DATE WHEN WORK CAN BEGIN: A2y Spesle- 3014

TIME FOR COMPLETION: __ O NE:TK/ (WERTHER. FER 1 TTING-,

WARRANTY OF LABOR: g Vees

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ﬁigﬂ/ﬁjf/ /77”4/4/@ DATE: _/ L'J{/ X{/ Z"ﬁfﬁ

PRINT NAME: S )[; P hoi/ 'Ma 7S )/I\;' /,/

PROPOSAL MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED TO BE VALID




PROPOSAL
NOTE: THESE PAGES ARE TO BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation
interested in this proposal as principal, which it is made without any connection with any other
person(s), firm or corporation submitting a proposal for the same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions as outlined in
the Request for Proposals, and that the proposal is made in accordance with same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the Town of Kennebunkport,
Maine, who has direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this proposal or in any portion of
the profits which may be derived there from has been identified and the interest disclosed by
separate attachment. (Please include in your disclosure any interest which you know of. An example
of a direct interest would be a Town employee who would be paid to perform services under this
proposal. An example of an indirect interest would be a Town employee who is related to any
officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in doubt as to status or
interest, please disclose to the extent known).

COMPANY NAME: ?ﬁw TING _AY Ajdtm-a‘lS?",‘ InNg.
(Individual, Partnership, Corporation, Joint Venture)

PRINT NAME & TITLE: &T’EPHE}\I MH‘NSFI ELT)j ‘A = 21651'0 a7
{Officer, Authorized individual or Owner)

ADDRESS: o Rox 59 , 13 B Sreesr

1\[‘7'@7-? P)szw[ct' MEe 0390¢

TELEPHONE:___ H07- 324~ §7Y FA: RIT- 676- §6%3

FEDERAL TAXI.D.NUMBER: __ O/-05¢ 235

STATE OF INCORPORATION ME (If incorporated in another State, businesses must be
authorized to do business in the State of Maine.




PROPOSAL
NOTE: THESE PAGES ARE TO BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corparation
interested in this proposal as principal, which it is made without any connection with any other
person(s), firm or corporation submitting a proposal for the same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions as outlined in
the Request for Proposals, and that the proposal is made in accordance with same.

The UNDERSIGNED hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the Town of Kennebunkport,
Maine, who has direct or indirect personal or financial interest in this proposal or in any portion of
the profits which may be derived there from has been identified and the interest disclosed by
separate attachment. {Please include in your disclosure any interest which you know of. An example
of a direct interest would be a Town employee who would be paid to perform services under this
proposal. An example of an indirect interest would be a Town employee who is related to any
officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in doubt as to status or
interest, please disclose to the extent known).

COMPANY NAME:

7
PRINT NAME & TITLE: _/ L,m; el 7 ; ﬂ_{ﬁgfﬁf {
(Officer, Authorized Individual orOwner}

ADDRESS: A /’I«m Kncd |Z
Lfam /%f CHO 7L

reteprone:_( 207) 285-80¢ Y rax:

FEDERAL TAX 1.D. NUMBER: 0l-05/525/

STATE OF INCORPORATION_M_ (If incorporated in another State, businesses must be
authorized to do business in the State of Maine.



PROPOSAL

The undersigned having examined the attached document does hereby propose and offer to enter
into a contract to supply all the materials, tools, equipment and labor required to perform and
construct the whole of the work in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract at
the price stated in the following Proposal:

LUMP SUM PRICE — REPAIRS AS DESCRIBED ABOVE: ___ 2 / ’7 M50.00

DATE WHEN WORK CAN BEGIN:

TIME FOR COMPLETION:

WARRANTY OF LABOR:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

PRINT NAME:__/ Jng [ ] ﬁér lﬂ?{' a4

PROPOSAL MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED TO BE VALID




Seaside Painting and Maintenance, Inc. Estimate

Don Martineau, Owner
Date Estimate #

500 Flag Pond Road, Saco, Maine 04072
10/10/2015 2015-53

Name / Address/Phone number/Fax number

Kenncbunkport Fire Department
Aun: Allan Moir

32 North Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Project

Cost Total
17,.450.00 17,450.00

ltem Description Qty Unit

Exterior paint... ' Prep, caulk where necessary, remove flaking paint, apply
two coats of stain to siding, trim and doors. Includes

structure on roof.

LABOR AND MATERIALS INCLUDED.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO HEARING FROM YOU.
Total $17,450.00

Phone # Fax# E-mail Web Site

207-283-8064 630-733-2041 seasidepainting@maine.rr.com www.seasidepaintinginc.com



. 10-12=15010:138M;

ACORD,

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MIDDYYYY)
10/14/2015

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS GERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT ARFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in llou of such endorsoment(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder 15 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ins) must ba endorsed. 1T SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain palicies may require an endorsement, A statoment on this certificate doss not confar cights to the

PRODUCER HAME:
Rousseau Insurance Agency PHONE ey, 207.282.7568 (aic, Noy: 207 . 282. 7560
334 Elm Street '%'.,”D‘“a'ﬁss,
PO Box 303 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC K
Biddeford, ME 04005-0303 INSURER A t Main Street America Assurance 29939
wsureo SEASIDE PAINTING & MAINTENANCE INC INSURER B : Progressive Insurance 24260
500 FLAG POND RD wsuaerc:  @uard Insurance
SACO, ME 04072-9635 INSURER D :
INSURER € ¢
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: TOWN

THIS 15 TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOL'CY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION QF ANY CONTRACT GR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TQ WHIGH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS,

REVISION NUMBER:

e TYPE OF INSURANGE Praga lvavo| FOLICY NUMBER {m [ oo i) LIMITS

OENERAL LIABILITY MPK863 30 06/24/2015 | 06/24/2016 | EACH OCCURRENCE 3 500,000
X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY mf?.w;aoﬂﬁﬂm) 3 500, 000
| cLams-mang OCCUR MED EXP {Ary oo poraon) | § 10,000
Al FERSONAL & ADV IRJURY | § 500,000
L GENERAL AGGREGATE s 1,000,040
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 1,000,000

Jeoucyl |5B% [ Jioe 5
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 03618 597—9’ 07/12/2015 | 0711212016 E‘a'anuumu ‘s 500, 000;
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Por person} | $ T

B | | Qbﬁ.g‘é‘meu iﬁ!l".g[s’ULED BODILY INJURY (Per sccidant)| S

: HIRED AUTOS AT oL ED oty s

s

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 5

[ | Excessuae CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s

oep || REVENTIONS s

el I e o DOWC666065 07/12/2015 | 0711212016 | X |05 mads] | oh.

c aglgg%?%gazmwcm iA DONALD MARTINEAU EXCL E.L EACH ACCIDENT 3 100,000
(Mardiory in HH) EL. DISEASE « EA EMPLOYEE] § 100,000
DEECRIPTION GF DPERATIGNS telow €L DISEASE + POLICY LiviT | 5 500,000

DESCAIPTION OF QRERATIONS / LOCATIONS f VEHICLES {Amach ACORD 101, Additlonsi Remarxe Schodulo, If more paca is requirod)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
PO BOX 566

6 ELM ST
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WiLL BE OELIVERED IN
ACEORDANCE WITH YHE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE .

- —

-
[T -‘u—--u._._;

Marc Rousseau/EDP

AGCORD 25 (2010/05)

1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD namo and logo are registered marks of ACORD Q (ﬂ 7 g(‘/ 7 0



()

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN INHABITANTS OF THE
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
AND OCEANSIDE RUBBISH, INC., FOR WASTE COLLECTION AND
HAULING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT to the AGREEMENT (hereinafter “AGREEMENT™) dated July
13, 2006 is made this December, 10, 2015 by and between the INHABITANTS OF THE
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a body politic and corporate having a place of business
in the County of York, State of Maine (hereinafter “TOWN™) and Oceanside Rubbish,
Inc, with a mailing address of PO Box 39, Wells, Maine 04090 (hereinafter
“CONTRACTOR”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the TOWN and CONTRACTOR did enter into an agreement on July 13,
2006 for waste collection and hauling services; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN was given the right in Article 2 of the AGREEMENT to extend
the term beyond the established five years; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN and CONTRACTOR mutually wish to extend the
AGREEMENT and have negotiated revisions to AGREEMENT; and

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the mutual promises made by each party to the
other, the parties covenant and agree as follows:

1. TERM: MODIFICATION AND EXTENSION OF TERM.

The term of AGREEMENT as amended herein shall commence on
September 1, 2016 and shall end on August 30, 2019, unless sooner terminated as
provided herein. Each year of this Agreement is subject to the appropriation by the Town
Meeting of the funds required for payment hereunder. In the event that the Town
Meeting fails to authorize such funding during any year of this Agreement, the
Agreement shall terminate and become null and void at the end of the last year for which
funding has been authorized, and neither party shalt have any continuing rights under this
Agreement. This article replaces Article 2 of the AGREEMENT.,

2. CONTRACT PRICE

Payment shall be made in the amounts set forth below for each year of this



AGREEMENT. It is understood and agreed between the parties that the amounts paid for
weekly municipal solid waste collection shall be as provided in the payment table.
Payment year is understood to begin on September 1 and end on August 30 of the
following calendar year. It is also understood between the parties that recyclables shall be
collected every other week.

PaymentYear MSW Recychng Recycling Dumpslers Pulihe GRB Annual
1% Week EOW Container Conteners Barmels Satumlay Total

EOW &

Recycling

2015-2016  $172.6BY S$41,807 $11,050 54,482 $5684 Nacharge $235,712
2016-2017  $175.270 34243 S$11,216  $4549  $5769 Nocherge 5239248
2017-2018  $177.908  $43,071 $11,384  S4617  $5356 Nocherge 5242836
201B-2019  $180.577 S$43,M7 $11,555  $4,687 $5.944 Nocharge S246479

This article replaces Article 10 of the AGREEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF
KENNEBUNKPORT has caused this Agreement to be signed and sealed by Larry S
Mead, its Town Manager hereunto duly authorized, and CONTRACTOR has caused this
Agreement to be signed and sealed by Karl Ekstedt, its President, hereunto duly
authorized, the day and date first above written.

WITNESS: TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
By: By:

Laurie A. Smith

Its Town Manager
WITNESS CONTRACTOR
BWN B%(,J/— 6;%

L4 \__J
Karl J. Ekstedt

Its President



WAIVER OF FORECLOSURE FORM
The foreclosure of the tax lien mortgage on real estate for a tax assessed against
Seavey Ann to Town of Kennebunkport dated July 11, 2014 and recorded in the
York County Registry of Deeds in Book 16851, Page 919 is hereby waived.

Dated this 10" day of December, 2015.

By:
Jennifer L. Lord
Treasurer, Town of Kennebunkport
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Maine
York, s.s. December 10, 2015

Then personally appeared the above named Jennifer L. Lord, Treasurer and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed in her said
capacity.

Before me,




TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

November 24, 2015

John Zimmerman & Bette Schofield
PO Box 7676
Cape Porpoise, ME 04014

Dear Mr. Zimmerman & Ms. Schofield,

This is in response to your abatement request on your property on East Avenue, identified as
Map 8 Block 2 Lot 11. 1 would first like to thank you for allowing Becky and myself to
complete a site visit and walk through your house.

The Town of Kennebunkport conducted a full revaluation for the 2009 tax year. Our new
valuations are based on sales from April 1, 2007 through the April 1, 2009 assessment date. All
sales after this date will be used in the future adjustment of all values to maintain equity. The
Town performs a yearly sales analysis, in which we track sales trends, and make any necessary
adjustments. We do not decrease or increase individual assessments according to sales prices.

I have reviewed your valuation, and have found that you are equitably assessed with similar
properties. It will be my recommendation that the Selectmen/Assessors deny your application
for an abatement at their December 10, 2015 meeting.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.

incerely,

nna M. Hays, CMA
Assessors Agent

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel; (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement

36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2015
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie A. Smith, Tax Collector that an
abatement of property taxes has been denied as follows:

Date: December 10, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2015

Amount Abated:  Denied

Taxpayer: John Zimmerman & Bette Schofield
PO Box 7676
Cape Porpoise, ME 04014

Location: 16 East Avenue

MBL: 8/2/11

Date: December 10, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



A TECENVET

KENNEBUNKPORT ASSESSOR’S OFFICE |
XES 1 0CT 19 2015

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY TA

(Pursuant to Title 36 M.R.S.A. § 841)
|. NAME OF APPLICANT: S 0})/) Dyt ted i) /Z Heo 5\0/)07( )

2. ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: [- O Vox 76 C’ a/)e palvbue A g o‘rol G
3. TELEPHONE NUMBER: _307-947-03SQ

"4, STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: /b Ea;f‘/h}t’ ﬂmgbw@m-f ME ogors

*5. MAP/BLOCK/LOT: _§ / =1 / (l

6. ASSESSED VALUATION: (@  LAND: § 43 s0O
() BUILDING: WA N ro)
() TOTAL: $ Lo3, [dD

7. OWNER’S OPINION OF CURRENT VALUE: (a) LAMND: $ 343, N0

(b)) BUILDING: $_)7.5 &CD
() TOTAL: $

8. ABATEMENT REQUESTED (VALUATION AMOUNT): ¥ &9 /00

9. TAX YEAR FOR WHICH ABATEMENT REQUESTED: d0/5 4 iu 148

10. AMOUNT OF ANY ABATEMENT(S) PREVIOUSLY GRANTED BY THE ASSESSOR FOR
THE ASSESSMENT IN QUESTION: A NE

11. REASONS FOR REQUESTING ABATEMENT. PLEASE BE SPECIFIC, STATING GROUNDS FOR
BELIEF THAT PROPERTY IS “OVER-VALUED” FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES. ATTACH EXTRA
SHEETS IF NECESSARY. Please submit any documentatlo avmlale to support your claim J
i G T i € v L JNEL .% Orvo\%-cr avp 143

ClAA O HEA WA A Th AWM S- (e -.IYI...IA‘.I ! C’I‘?lm

. W.v.y. _p(.’lfw-r"cCﬁaM

The above statements are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
